EV E RS - U RC E 247 Station Drive SW 330 Westwood, Viassachusetts 02090
ENERGY

February 28, 2023

John L Churchill
12 Fellowship Circle
W Wareham MA 02576

Re: Private Pole Acquisition
Location: Squirrel-Island Rd Wareham Ma
Utility Poles#: 897/P1 - 897/P14

Work Order # 11428915

Dear Mr. Churchill

This letter serves as notice that after review by our engineering/design department on
January 16, 2023, it has been determined that the request to acquire private utility poles
897 /P1 through 897 /P14 on Squirrel-Island Road Wareham Ma has been approved for
acquisition by Eversource. I have provided to you the design, and the carrying cost charge
of I for payment on the acquisition of the private line. Upon receipt of the
carrying charge payment Eversource will re-number the private poles according to the
design provided to you. All records should be updated for Eversource ownership and

maintenance after that time.

Any future concerns or issues with the acquired pole line outlined on the design please
contact Eversource at 800-592-2000.

Attached is the engineering/design sketch, and construction cost bill. Should you have
any questions feel free to contact me at 781-441-3431.

Sincerely,

jﬂﬂ /ﬂ/‘/ bl

Bea Lord
Customer Service Engineer
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